
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED IN THE 
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND ATWWW.FAIR\,IIEW-TN.ORG 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COIVIMISSIONERS 

JANUARY 21, 2016 

7:00P.M. 

AGENDA 
1. Call.to order by Mayor Carroll 

A Prayer and Pledge 

2. Approval of the Agenda-

3. Citizen Comments- (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each). 

4. Awards and/or Recognitions-

5. Public Announcements-

6. Staff Comments -

7. Approval of the Minutes- (only needed if removed from consent agenda) 

8. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows: 
A Approval of the Minutes from the January 5, 2016 Special Board of Commissioners meeting 
B. Approval of the Minutes from the January 7, 2016 Public Hearing 
C. Approval of the Minutes from the January 7, 2016 Board of Commissioners meeting 
D. Bill #2015-40, Ordinance No. 905, An Ordinance to Amend City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal 

Zoning Code, Article XV, Section 15-102, "Role of the Planning Commission" 
E. Bill #2015-41, Ordinance No. 906, An Ordinance to Amend City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal 

Zoning Code, Article XV, Section 15-103, "Design Review Manual" 

9. Old Business 

10. New Business 
A Discuss and/or Take Action on Cox Pike Development (development of Tom Smythe)- Hall 
B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Board of Commissioners Member Appointment to the Park Board - Hall 
C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2016-03, Ordinance No. 917, An Ordinance for an Amendment to 

the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget (Appropriate City's 20% 
funds for Resurfacing Project)- Daugherty 

D. Discuss and/or Take Action on Revision to Corneas! Contract- Hall 
E. Discuss and/or Take Action on Recommendation from the Planning Commission for Rezoning of 

Property Located off Cox Pike (Polston Place II) From RS-20 to R-20 PUD Overlay, Map 21, Parcel 
61.06 (40.69 Acres), Map 43, Parcel32.04 (2 Acres) and Parcel 37.01 (.5 Acres), Billy Pomeroy, Owner 
-Hall 

11. City Manager Items for Discussion -
A. Miscellaneous Updates-
B. City Attorney Comments -

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners -

13. Adjournment. 

Executive Session to discuss WADC contract will be held at the conclusion of the Board of Commissioners meeting. 



8D 
Bill # 2015-40 

ORDINANCE NO. 905 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, MUNICIPAL 
ZONING CODE, ARTICLE XV, SECTION 15-102, "ROLE OF THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION" 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, needs to 
amend the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, 
Section 15-102, "Role of the Planning Commission." 

Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
as follows: 

Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, Section 
15-102, "Role of the Planning Commission," is hereby amended as detailed in 
this Ordinance. 

Article XV, Section 15-1 02 as it presently reads: 

15-1 02 ROLE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

The Fairview Planning Commission shall administer the provisions 
of this article including without limitation: 

• Certification that proposed development comports with the design 
standards set forth herein. 

• Recommend amendments, as necessary, to the design Review 
Manual for approval by the Board of Commissioners. 

• Consultation with municipal and other appropriate agencies on 
matters addressed in this article. 

• Adoption of such rules of procedure as the commission may deem 
necessary. 

Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners that the Fairview Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, 
Section 15-102, "Role of the Planning Commission," is hereby amended to read 
as follows: 

Article XV, Section 15-1 02 as amended reads as follow: 



15-102 ROLE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

The Fairview Planning Commission shall administer the provisions 
of this article including without limitation: 

• Certification that proposed development comports with the 
design standards set forth herein. 

• Enacts amendments, as necessary, to the design Review 
Manual. 

• Consultation with municipal and other appropriate agencies 
on matters addressed in this article. 

• Adoption of such rules of procedure as the commission may 
deem necessary. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it 

Approved and recommended by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, 
Municipal Planning Commission this Kfh day of O=e C . , 2015. 

Planning Commission Chairman 

CITY RECORDER 

2 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

Public Hearing Held ------------

3 



ee 
Bill # 2015-41 

ORDINANCE NO. 906 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, MUNICIPAL 
ZONING CODE, ARTICLE XV, SECTION 15-103, "DESIGN REVIEW 
MANUAL" 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, needs to 
amend the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, 
Section 15-103, "Design Review Manual." 

Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
as follows: 

Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, Section 
15-103, "Design Review Manual," is hereby amended as detailed in this 
Ordinance. 

Article XV, Section 15-103 as it presently reads: 

15-103 DESIGN REVIEW MANUAL 

To further the purposes of this article as set forth herein, there is 
hereby adopted a Design Review Manual. Amendments to the Design Review 
Manual, shall be made by resolution approved by a majority of the entire 
membership of the Board of Commissioners, with appropriate recommendation 
from the Fairview Municipal Planning Commission. 

Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners that the Fairview Municipal Zoning Code, Article XV, 
Section 15-103, "Design Review Manual," is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Article XV, Section 15-103 as amended reads as follow: 

15-103 ROLE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

To further the purposes of this article as set forth herein, there is 
hereby acknowledged a Design Review Manual. The Design Review Manual, 
shall be totally managed and controlled by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
Municipal Planning Commission. 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it 

Approved and recommenc;!EiQ by the CiQ( of Fairview, Tennessee, 
Municipal Planning Commission this ~ day of u ec . I 2015. 

Planning Commission Chairman 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

Public Hearing Held ____________ _ 

2 



' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
' 

I 
\ 

( ~--
/ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

a> 
~ 

0 

--~ / 

I 
\ 
\ 

" ~ 

~ 

' ' 
' ...... ' ',',,, __ ......__ ......__ 

................ ___ '-..-..._ ~-.............. 
...... .......... '...... ----.................. -- .............. ...... .... _ - -.... .............._ - ......... _ - -..... -------........ ..__ ........ .... .... __ - ----
......_ ......... ---- ......... -- - ·--.::~::o..,.~~~ -......... -- ..._, ......... ......... --- --------......... .................. ...__ ---- ......................... --- ----------------
....... ........_ ---- .................. ............_ ---------- -------

...... , -- ................. ....... -- ---
\ ......... ....... ......... ---------------- - - ....... , ...... 
I '- \ ............... -- --- -.... ..._ 
I -- ----- " '- -., I --- --- -- ..... ......_ --

1 \ --., // ---... .................. --- --

--

1 I I / ________ ::;, - --------~ 

I I / // .... ------ ----- -- -----=--:... --....... "' 
/ /1 __ , , // ~-""// ..----/- --------------..... ....... , , 
I / ~- _.,......,.... ..,...- -...--------------~ 
\ / ---- / / / .... -', I ,.,..._. ~ / / ..,.,..... ... .... ~ / _,., ........ "" -- .--- -------......_ 

, __ \ ( - ~ - - - ----------~ ... , .,.,......... /// ------- ---~ 

0 CURB & GUTTER 

NOTE: ROAD CROWN 6" 
SLOPE SIDEWALK l/8" PER 1' 

PAVING SECTION 
8" COMPACTED BASE STONE 
PRIME COAT 
2" B MODIFIED ASPHALT 
2" ASPHALT CONC. "D" OR "E" MIX 

PROPOSED ROADWAY 
SECTION 

(NOT TO SCALE) 

----

_..... 
/ 

" 

-----

--------

SITE STATISTI CS 

OWNERS: RAYMOND DENNY, ETUX 
JUDY WELCH & TOM PROCTOR 

DEVELOPER: THOM SMYTHE 
3202 AMMO NETT DR. 
FRANKLIN, TN 37067 

CURRENT ZON ING: R40 

----

REQUESTED ZONING: RS-15/CG MIXED USE PUD 

TOTAL LAN D AREA: 32. 1 ACRES +/-

TOTAL AREA OF LOTS & ROADWAY: 16.2 ACRES+/-

TOTAL AREA OF COMMERCIAL~ 2.6 ACRES +/-

1.0:1. 
TOTAL OPEN SPACE: 13.3 ACRES+/-

TOTAL AREA OF LOTS : 13.25 ACRES +/-

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS SHOWN: 90 LOTS 

TYPICAL LOT & DRIVEWAY LAYOUT AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 6,41 3 SQ. FT. +!-

SCALE: NlS PLAYGROUND AREA~ 1.9 ACRES 

/ 
/ 

/ 

~-

I 
I 
I 
\ 

( 

I 
I 

\ 
\ 

---- -

\ 
\ 

\ 
) 

/ 

-----

\ 
\ 

/ 
/ _..... 

\ 

' ' ' 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
\ 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

U\'. V~.\(TIA D~NNY 
\ 
\ 
. \ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

/ 

----

\ 

I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 
\ 

0 

' ' \ 
• 

\ . 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

CC ZONE 
PR8-SCHOOL OR D.tYI:iRB 

114494_0 Sq_ Feet 

2.6 Acres 

a> -~ 

/ g: \ 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

I 
( 

I 
I 
I 

I 

\ 

' 

\ 

\ 
\ 

.._ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

.._ .._ 

' 

----------------------l -------- - ' , ...,_ 

' " " " 

1.. ...... 
~ 

\ /------- -
\ / 
~ 

/ --
/ 

_..... 
/ 

/ 

'- .._ ___.---------/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

'-.._ 

/ 
I 

I 

.._ 
..... 

I 
/ 

/ 

...... 

" '- ...... 

I 
/ 

I 

I 

..... 
...... , 

I 
I 

I 

..... 

I 
I 

I 

.._ 

//// 

I 
I 

..... 

I 

..... 
) 

/ 
I 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/' / 
I / 

I I 
I I 

/ I 
/ I I 

/ I / 
/' I / 

, I I 
/ I I 

/ I I 
/ I 

I I I 
I // I I 

I 1 / I I 

/ / / I 
lt // ,/ I 

I / . / /' I 
/ / , ' / 

/ / , ,.... / 
I / _,..- / 

j.;.=>I.INL>!{c.uoJrD sus~JlfrsroN .<JCNs ,.,...... --/ ' . ~-,, .,..- / 

1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 

I 

/ / ... / .... ... 
i / / ... 

I / / / -/ / ,/' / 1,-------- / 
, / / \ \ / 

: ( \ ' \ ____./ 
' '- ', \ ' r ,.. ,., ... " 
\ ' ', \ \ I I 

\ \ \ \ \ I / ); 
\\ \1 1 / / 
\ \ \ I l l// 
I \\/ / / / _,.// " 
I I I ' I I // 
I I I I I I f } ' / I 1,., .. / / 

I I 

I 
I I I I I I I _...../ 

/ I / I / I -- _,.,"" I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
' 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I I I I .// --
1 I I I, .... ...... .... 

I I I I v .... .... 
/ I / I I .... /'' ---

1 I I I ...... // 

/I / /fl..,. .... / 
I I I / .... ... ---
/ I I / _., ... -
I I I / -
I I I ," 
I I / I // / I ; f ~~////~/ 

I I I /" 

/ 
/ 

I 

/ 

~
/ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

/1 I 

/ /-- / ____ :-:----/-~~~;7::_/~)/~;¥s;~~~~?l_ . .L[f~/':_ ___ ,_,:-!_~i~~~\l~--- .. ____ _j _ _j 
/ I 

II I I I 
I I ,../" 

I I I ~-' 
I I I / 
I \ ,. /-,' I ,_........ _,..... -- ~~ 

_.- I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 

/ GARYLLARK, 
/ (MAf 43D, t'AI<.L t oL 

NOTE: IMPROVEMENTS TO COX PIKE WILL BE BASED UPON 
A TRAFFIC STUDY TO BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS. 
NOTE: PROPOSED SETBACKS: FRONT=301

, SIDE=51
, REAR=20' 

\ 
MILDRED KENNEDY 
(MAP 43D, PARCE\ 8) 

I 
I 

GRAPHIC SCALE: 

I 
I 
\ 
\ 

" ' 

/ I // 
I \._ ..-/ 
\ --
',, --------------------.... ... ,, 

\ 
I 
\ 

tOO 0 50 tOO 200 400 

~~~--~~~~~ ------~1 
SCALE 1 "= 1 00' 

.. 
Q) 
:::J 
(f) 
(f) 

-

</) 

2l 
'2: C) 

Ql .!: 
(f)>
_Q) 

"' > -~ 

" " QJ (f) 

E • 
" OC) 
.:: c: 
>:;:::; 
" </) 
w~ 
• </) 

z 
::s 
a... 
1-
z 
w 
::2: 
a... 
9 
w 
> w 
0 
a: 
w 
1-
(f) 
<( 
~ 

>a: 
<( 
z -
~ 
_J 

w 
a: 
a... 

~ 
w :;:;: 
a.. 
9 w . 
>z 
wl--
o ' 
1--0 -U 
Zz 
=>o 
0(1) 
w::;: 
Z<( z -
:'):::l 
a..s; 
0 -
<CS: ow 
0::> 
>< 0:: 
0<( 
U LL 

Q) 
:::J 
C1l c 
C1l 0 -

+-' - o_ 
0 
c .... 

:2" 
u 
(f) 

.... Q) 

0 0 
l() 

" z:: Q) 
+-' 

0 0 
~ 0 

.:;,: 

I 
.... 
0 
2 

Project N<±IUMBER 
DWG . File: DWGFI LE 

Dra wn By: J EA 

Chk'd By: JEA 

Sheet Description 

PRELIM 
MASTER 

DEV 

COOl 



Bill# 2016-03 

ORDINANCE NO. 917 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015 - 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 18, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund , and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
State Street Aid funds to pay the City's 20% portion of the TOOT Resurfacing 
Grant Project of Cox Pike and Cumberland Drive. 

Source 
Account# 
Street Aid 

Current Balance 
$187,284.00 

Fund Balance 
Unappropriated 27100 

Expenditures 
Account# 
11 0-43190-931 

Current Budget 
$90,000.00 

Amendment Amt 
$53,600.00 

Amendment Amt 
$53,600.00 

New Balance 
$133,684.00 

New Budget Amt 
$143,600.00 

Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



@om cast. Business Class Service Order Agreement loD 
Account Name: City of Fairview ID#: ------

LEITER OF AGENCY 

Please print or type the following information. All blank spaces must be completed. 

Billing Name ("Company"): __ City of Fairview ____________ _ 

Dilling Address: _7100 City Center Cir 

City: Fairview State: ___,.T~N'--______ Zip: _37062_ 

If Company is switching its current phone number(s) to Comcast, please print the telephone number(s) and 
the name(s) of Company's current local and long distance phone service providers in the spaces below. 

Area code(s) and telephone number(s) Company wants switched to Comcast (you may also insert a number 
range, e.g., 215-555-0000 thru 215-555-9999): 

Billing Telephone Number Current Local Provider Billing Telephone Number Current Local Provider 

615-799-1383 Windstream 

615-799-5599 Windstream 

615-799-9103 Windstream 

Please read the following information: 

The undersigned is an authorized representative Company. Company chooses Comcast for all its landline 
calling needs across town, across the country and worldwide for the telephone number(s) li sted above (if 
applicable). Company understands that Comcast will take the place of its current landline phone service 
provider(s) for local, local toll , and long distance services. Company understands that, for each of these 
services, it may designate only one provider per service for any one telephone number. Company also 
understands that the service provided by Comcast includes all distances, which means that Company may 
only designate one provider for all of its calling needs for any one telephone number. 

The undersigned's signature on this form authorizes Comcast to act as Company's agent in making the 
changes from Company's current service provider(s), and to switch Company's telephone number(s), listed 
above (if applicable), to Comcast. Company understands that its current service provider(s) may charge a 
fee to switch its service to Comcast and that Company may consult that provider as to whether a fee will 
apply. 

Please sign here: 

Authorized Representative's Signature:------------ ----Date: ___ _ _ 

Authorized Representative's Name (Print):----------------------

Authorized Representative 's Title (Print): __________________ ___ _ 

COMMERCIAL -- V102706jgs 



COM CAST 
BUSINESS 

Letter of Agency 

Please print or type the following information. All blank spaces must be completed. 

Billing Name ("Company''): Citv of Fairview 
(As it appears on customers bill copy) 

Billing Address: 7100 City Center Cir 
City: Fairview State: TN Zip: 37062 

If the company is S\'litching its current phone number(s) to Comcast, please print the telephone number(s) and the name(s) of 
Company's current local phone service providers in the spaces below. 

Area code(s) and telephone number(s) Company wants switched to Comcast (you may also insert a number 
range, e.g., 215-555-0000 thru 215-555-9999): 

Billing Telephone Number Current Local Provider 
615-799-0982 Windstream 
615-799-1585 Windstream 
615-799-1594 Windstream 
615-799-2484 Windstream 
615-799-2489 Wind stream 

615-387-6081 thru 6086 Windstream 
615-387-6088 Windstream 
615-387-6120 Windstream 
615-387-6121 Windstream 

615-387-6123 thru 6131 Windstream 
615-387-6139 thru 6140 Windstream 

615-799-1572 Wind stream 
615-799-8830 Wind stream 

Please read the following: 

The undersigned is an authorized representative Company. Company chooses Comcast for all its land line calling needs across town, across 
the country and worldwide for the telephone number(s) listed above (if applicable). Company understands that Comcast will take the place 
of its current land line phone service provider(s) for local, local toll, and long distance services. Company understands that, for each of these 
services, it may designate only one provider per service for any one telephone number. Company also understands that the service prO\•ided 
by Comcast includes all distances, which means that Company may only designate one provider for all of its calling needs for any one 
telephone number. 

The undersigned's signature on this form authorizes Comcast to act as Company's agent in making the changes from Company's current 
service provider(s), and to switch Company's telephone number(s), lisiL'ti above (if applicable), to Comcast. Company understands that its 
current service provider(s) may charge a fee to switch its service to Comcasl and that Company may consult that provider as to whether a fcc 
willaoolv. 
Please sign here: 

Authorized Representative's Signature: Date: 
Authorized Representative's Name (Print): 
Authorized Representative's Title (Print): 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Account Name: City of Fairview 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (Service Location) 

Address 1 7100 CITY CENTER WAY 

10#:9600229 

Address 2 -----------------
City FAIRVIEW 

State TN -----------------
Primary Contact Nama-'S~i'~'Y~T~a~~~'~'---------

Business Phone {615) 989-4097 

ZIP Code._:::37COOOC:2::_ _________ __ 

Cell Phone. ____________ _ 
County __ -:-cc-c--------

Emai! Address staylor@fairview-tn.org 

Pager Number Primary Fax Number 

Technical Contact Name._;;S~i'~'y~T~a~~~«:;_ ________ _ 

Technical Contact Business Phooe.-"(6~1~5~) 7~99:.::..:·2~4~3~5--------

Property Manager Contact Name 

Tech Contact On-Sile?-'Y~e'=-------------
Technical Contact Emall staylor@falrview-ln.org 

Property Mgr. Phone 

COM CAST BUSINESS SERVICES 

Selection (X) 

Business Voice X 

Business Internet X 

Business TV 

Service Term (Months} 36 

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICES DETAILS 

Business Voice~ Comcast Business Packages 
VOICE: Qo'"liiY Unit Co>t To"l Co>t Package Name: 

Mobility LiM> 0 $64.95 $0.00 
PACKAGE DESCRIPTION 

4• Mo~lity Lioo> 0 $29.95 $0.00 
Foil Featoce Voke Lin" 2 $39.95 $79.90 

i4• Urr" 0 $24.95 $0.00 

1 $24.95 $24.95 

I Toll I 
I Eooipnwnt Fee 1 NIA $12.95 

Totol Co>t 

IVokemail 0 I ' TV' 

I Po~'"'"' X •o.oo Total Co>t 

1 E.maocod Li>llng> I""~ 
I Select 

' I Variety 

• Vci<:>J r;..--as &~«" oot a·,-..l,ot.\a In a1 rr.arl<ets. Staedacd 
Business Internet• Pceferred 

I I Total Co>t 
TV~ IStMec Seleotion 

IPceferred 'Pocl<" 

lo~" Del"'" X $109.95 Mo., 

X I 

~ I INTERNET SELECTIONS Selection(X) Non-Recurring Charge 

Wireless Gale'Nav Fee I 
Oth"l 

Ooanttty Unit Ce>t Toto I Co>t 
'""'·,.,. . · · · • .,,,_".,' . " . · · .. " Additionol O"llet> 
B:'~-,."'~~- 1'~0: 1 ~ t'~ 1 ;t;;,;;-;; e>T-ai bo•n. A<NtOn<;! e>-nai bo•e~ ~~;~..;.~ HO Outlet Charges I I I • ~ resa\-&3 til-e r',g,·~ to cffi"Jdlh:s 1.{~ Ov:'ool; e-T-'i o-t'.er<ng atarr1 
I'll".,, at as I . OO:Ge 10 OJS:OT.;<, 

INTERNET OPTIONS Seleclion Total Cost 
mini mOTNmOTA Type MRC 

OrderForm Version v29 Page 1 of 4 



I 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

AccountName: ,c~lt~y~o~f~F~a~IN~·~,e~w~-----------------------

'C 
I 

ID#: 9600229 

I 

~··· I Selop Foo 

k Foo 

X 
X 

Totol 

PromotOOal Cod<! {If appf-cab~) 

'Chocge I $227.751 

Cen BVE S29.95 05061-$20 

20 
Toll , Fee 

D<octrn lliUna 'F" 

Total Installation Charges:* $89.851 

D&ount On lnterr.e!(if appfcab.'e) 

o:scoont On Vodeo(if appr..;ab\<1) 

o:-scount On Volce(if app'ic.;b!e) 

Total O.scount 

Total Recurring Monthly Bill:* 

GENERAL SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

20 

$40.00 

$187.75 

Promotion Code Cen BVE $29.95 05061-$20- $20 MRC discount on Business Internet Deluxe 50 fO( a reduced rate of$89.95 with purchase of Business 
VoiceEdge. $10 MRC-discOUnt on Full Featured Business Voice, Unes 1-3, fO!'discounted price of$29.95ea. Minimum 2 Year Term required. Discounts roll to 
rate card at end of original term. Taxes, Usage Fees and equipment are extra. New Acquisition Only 
See Attached Addendum 

OrderForm Version v29 Page 2 of 4 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

AccountName: ~C~ItLy~o~f~F~a~iN~I~e~w~---------------------- ID#: 9600229 

COMCAST BUSINESS INTERNET CONFIGURATION DETAILS 

Transfer Existing Comcast.net Email No Equipment Selection D3.0 IP Gateway 

Number of Static IPs* Business Web Hosting Yes 
"11'5 or"""'~ S\o:C IPs «a r~<1W a STATIC 1P JUSTifiCATION FORU I< tb:j'J<...:i 

COMCAST BUSINESS TV CONFIGURATION DETAILS 

Outlet Details Location Outlet Type Additional Comments: 

Outlet 1 · Primary 

I 
Outlet 2 ·Additional 

OuUet3- Additional 

Outlet 4- Additional OUTLETS 9 & UP QUANTITY 
Outlet 5 -Additional Digital 

Outlet6- Additional HDTV 

Outlet 7 -Additional DTA 

OutletS- Additional 

COMCAST BUSINESS VOICE CONFIGURATION DETAILS 

Phone# Type HG1 Seq HG2 Seq Volcemall Customer Equipment 

6157991383 Full Featured, Un!td LD None None No Phone S~stem TlE:e { Ke:r: S~tem, PBX, Other} 

6157995599 Full Featured, Un!td LD None None No I 
6157999103 Basic Una None None No Phone S~stem Manufacturer 

I 
Fax Machine Manufacturer 

I 
Alarm System Velldor 

I 
Point of Sale Device 

I 
Telco Closet Location 

I 
Hunt Group Configuration Details 

Hunt Group Features Requested (Yes/No) 

I No 

Hunt Groue 1 Conf~uration T~~ 

I 
Hunt Groue 2 Configuration Txee 

I 
Hunt Groue 1 Pilot Number 

I 
Hunt Groue 2 Pilot Number 

Toll Free# Calling Origination Area Associated TN I 

Directory Listing Details 

pirEK:tOI)' Usting t?..tw-~.IO<>-,--f\1:;,_.,.;, u--.~'"'"'1 Published Additional Voice Details 

DirEK:tory Usting Phooo Number 6157991383 aller 10 (Yes/N<l) Yos 

DirEK:tory listing Display Name City of Fairview f::alter 10 Display Name (max 15 char.) City of Fairvia 

DNOL Header Text Information Government Office-s·City International Dialing (Yes/No) No 

DNOL Header Code Information 056510 Pall Blocking (Yes/No) No 
Standard Industry Code Information """ uta-Attendant (Yes/No) No 

I 

OrderFOfm Version v29 Page 3 of 4 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

AccountName: C~il~y~o~f~F~a~irv~ie~wc_ ________________________ _ 10#: 9600229 

CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION 

Billing Account Name ~C~ity'-'o~f F~•~i~N~l•~w'----------

Bitllng Name (3rd Party Accounts) :::c;:c;:;;:;;-;::::;c:o;:::;-;c;;-c:;-------
Address 1 7100 CITY CENTER WAY 

Address 2 

Billing Contact Name ;S~,,~,~y~T~,,~,~o,:------------

Tax Exempt?' Yes 

• If yes, please~p~c~o,~id~o~o~nd;;;;o~fl;;;,~,h~f;;;,~,~.,~,;::m~p~U~oo~w~n"-ifi~"~''"''-· -

AGREEMENT 

City FAIRVIEW 

State TN 
ZIP Code 037:;:0;::6::;2-----------------------

Bi\!ing Contact Email staylor@falrvlew-tn.org 

Bi!flng Contact Phone {615)9694097 
~~--------------Billing Fax Number -------

1. This Corneas! Business SeJYlce Order Agreement sets forth the terms and oondilions under which Corneas! Cable Communications 
Management, LLC and its operating affiliates (~Comcast') will provide the Services to Customer. This Corneas! Business Service Order 
Agreement consists of this document ("SOA"), the standard Corneas! Business Terms and Conditions {"Terms and Conditions•), and any 
jointly executed amendments ("Amendments•), collectively referred to as the "Agreement". In the event of inconsistency among these 
documents, precedence will be as follows: (1) Amendments, (2) Terms and Conditions, and (3) this SOA. This Agreement shall commence 
and become a legally binding agreement upon Customer's execution of the SOA. The Agreement shall terminate as set forth in the Terms and 
Conditions (http:/lbusiness.comcasl.com/terms-conditionsnndex.aspx). AU capitalized terms not defined in this SOA shall reflect the definitions 
given to them in the Terms and Conditions. Use of the Services is also subject to the then current High-Speed Internet for Business 
Acceptable Use Policy located at hllp:/lbusiness.comcast.com/terms-conditionslindex.aspx (or any successor URL), and the then current High 
-Speed Internet for Business Privacy Policy located at hllp:l/business.comcast.com/terms-condilionslindex.aspx (or any successor URL), both 
of which Corneas! may update from time to time. 

2. Each Corneas! Business Service ("Service~) carries a 30 day money back guarantee. If within the first thirty days following Service 
activation Customer is not completely satisfied, Customer may cancel Service and Corneas! wi\1 issue a refund for Service charges actually 
paid by Customer, custom installation, voice usage charges, and optional service fees excluded. In order to be eligible for the refund, 
Customer must cancel Service within thirty days of activation and return any Comcast-provided equipment in good working order. In no event 
shall the refund exceed $500.00. 

If you use the service in the first30 days, you wilt be refunded your subscription fees, but charged the applicable one·time fee. 

3. IF CUSTOMER IS SUBSCRIBING TO COM CAST'S BUSINESS VOICE SERVICE, I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING 
OF THE E911 NOTICE: 

E911 NOTICE 
Corneas! Business Voice service ("Voice") may have the E911 limitations specified below: 
• In order for 911 calls to be property directed to emergency services using Voice, Corneas! must have the cotrect seiVice address for the 
Voice Customer. lfVo!ce Is moved to a different location without Comcast's approval, 911 calls may be directed to the wrong emergency 
authority, may transmit the wrong address, and/or Voice {Including 911) may fail altogether. 

• Voice uses electrical power In the Customer's premises. If there is an electrical power outage, 911 calling may be interrupted if the battery 
back-up in the associated multimedia terminal adapter is not installed, fails, or is exhausted after several hours. 

• Voice calls, including calls to 911, may not be completed if there is a problem with network facilities, Including network congestion, 
networklequipmenVpower failure, or another technical problem. 

• Corneas! will need several business days to update a Customer service address in the E911 system. AI! change requests and questions 
should be directed to 1-800-391-3000. USE OF VOICE AFTER DELIVERY OF THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE E911 NOTICE ABOVE. 

4. To complete a Voice order, Customer must execute a Corneas! Letter or Authorization (•LoA") and submit it to Corneas!, or Comcast's third 
party order entry Integrator, as directed by Corneas!. 

5. New telephone numbers are subject to change prior to the install. Customers should not print their new number on stationery or cards until 
after the Install Is complete. 

6. Modifications: All modifieallons to the Agreement, if any, must be captured in a written Amendment, executed by an authorized Comcast 
Senior Vice President and the Customer. All other attempts to modify the Agreement shall be void and non-binding on Corneas!. Customer by 
signing below, agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement. 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 
By signing bela.v, Customer agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of 
this Agreement. General Terms and Conditions can be foond at 
http'lfbuslness.ccmcast.comfterms·conditionslindex.aspx. 

Signature: 

Print: 

Title: 

Date: 

OrderForm Version v29 

FOR COM CAST USE ONLY 

Sales Representative,~' ~J~D~K~e~'~"'~OS='~' -----

Sales Representative Code:-"NQ""M'---------

Salas ManagerfDirector Name:...!I.Bnw·e~nu,~'<~D~own~i•Ll ------

Sales Manager/Direc!Of Approval: __________ _ 

Division: Cf ntr 1 

Lead ID: 9§00229 

Page 4 of 4 



:As~ 
BUSINESS 

P(oMlr/Co.nt.._t S,.; T>-'.or 
r.r..: 

AM.ron1: 7100Ct C.."W\\'! 
~oul: 

Clf' Fo~.· .... 
Slot.: TN 

lip: 371.0,"':1: 

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT· BUSINESS VOICEEDGE SERVICES 

Service Term (Months): " 
,.wmHLYRECURRINGCHARGES 1 STANOARomsTALLATIONFees I ACTIVATlOOFEES 

Paga3Subtolal _____________ S~!-10 
Page 4 Subtotal - $:'1.l!4_ci_O~-- S-49.00: __ S28:1y; 
PageS Subtotal $0)_.()()_,_ $0.00 _ }O_QO 
Page 6 Subtotal WOO: $0 00 __ 59_09 
Page 7 Subtotal S{l.Q()_ _ so oo; ~ oo 
Page 8 Subtotal $0.00, ~_.oo_ _ -~-QO 
Page 9 Subtotal __ _ ____ __ _ __ __ $0 00 _ ----~c(IQ__ SJJ.OO 

Page 10 Subtotal - __ woo: -~,QQ;__ w.oo 
Page 11 Subtotal ---- ___________ _ JQi~Q,_ S~,lig $0_00 
Page 12 Subtotal - ______ ----~-Q{l- $0.00 $0_00 
Page 13 Subtotal _}Q:f'Q__ _${._00' so,oo 
Page 14 Subtotal - -~-1?9,__ $0.00 ~po 
Page 15 Subtotal _- $0 oo $0.00· $0_90 
Page 16 Subtotal _ sooo so.oo, _ so.oo 
Page 17 Subtotal Si)_Q-0·-- ~.00 $0.00 

Page 18 Subtotal ____ ~1:1().___ S0_-90. so oo 
Page19Subtotal :- __ §Q__@___ ~-00 sooo 
Page 20 Subtotal __ ------~--QI:I,___ ~ oo so_oo 
Page 21 Subtotal ~ ~_@__ SQ_OO SQ_OO 
Page 22 Subtotal _ $'J 90; SQ.OO SQ_oo 
Page 23 Subtotal $0.00 $Q oo: $9,(10 
Page 24 Subtotal SQ.OO; $(1.00; ___ §:2.9_!) 
Page 25 Subtotal __ _ _ _ __ _____ _ $0_00 ___ }O_QO __ -----~,QCI 

~:~: ;~ ~~::~:::IL------------------.~e~,-c· ---------------------,~,--:,--,-_________ -,~,~:.,--
SUMMARY OF TOTAL CHARGES' $8-35.00 $98.00 $578.25 

m~th~.,.th-eE911tmu:oruS>O«-fedt®N 

Com~! mli>-tt.- ... the c;:;red "Kn-ee ;;,j.jress (le. &!r•~ a.j,:ito'S. !l-:>o.r ar>i'or o~<:e nvnt.er) for e<«h !<-:.<phone rru<r.t>ef and e>~er.son us-N tt,u-,., 
are mc,W kl a dfferertloc.>':On w&.:o<AC\J'SX<r_er proo'idiloJ the O:·rred i"l~orma~On. 911 ca'$ matt~ d;e-ded loth<! wong em-erg-erq a~tf, maflr<>'<S-mttt-.e "'009 "":l-:!ress. an-j!or 

' r"'{llr>Sb\: ror prOoJI"a'Tlmhg ~ste:ephor.e S)'S!tm t.o map eao:h te~ph<>r.e num~ al"ld e.ter.sOO to th-e conK!IocaX<l. ef>j lc; op;Ja!fl9 th.e s1~em as ~:sHryto rer.e-.:t me,,_, 

is a ~~ob:em w"..h ne~~\>lil;laN~•. tr-..:!uo:fl">] r.e-t-"'W~ coroJe>ti>n. r~t....,rl</e.:tu~<r.ertJpaHOr I~·.'Je, or an¢.h-!t1 t<o:~n'cal ~fot>e-m. 
· U.S. "t.ele C<XT>c~stn~dr~H;!)'0'-'1 o:o,-.npar.(s 911 ca1 to tl".e <>fp<(i:'ria~e PSAP i"l a mar""" cor.s~:ec.tw•11 2pph;-a~ laM. rules, arod 1<9•-"a:rn-... , in<lud-n.J 

911 ~-a~-s. O.J'i!l)(n~r w.l 00 r.ct·"ed t-o lore tl'.-1! c<>mp"<ct<Yl oltt-.e upda~e ca1 In tr•s ca~. C'h!Omer rrust \iSe an a~er~~;•'il mMrn; ~lao:o-..eos:r.g 911 

,,,~, cr need to u¢;.~e ~ ur./.c:<o ao:klr~~~ i1 1M e911 s1~~m. USE OF EW·-!Al"ICEO \'OJCE SERVICES AFTER 

ca~_,-ed in a "Mtten Amendmer.t. e•~td by an a<.ft.Mrized Cornea >I ser.« 
terms arxl coo<~tOrs ol tn:s A;i<eh'll~ni 

'"" .... 



SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL 

TolilPriu 
(Mo.nll\ly) """ Price Tolil Price 

(1lRC) 

Business VolceE eSI.:u><hrd lnsla'l.>t'on FNs: 
loU! Chat ts: 
S~e lnslah!io-n Char u: 

Tot.al Bus!~ .. VckeEqeStandard lnsla!l.allo<l FNs: 

Ship to lnfC<mat.io<l: 

"' >1M Address Same as ~r.ioa L<X;.;tlon? "' .,. Conta<:tll=.e .,. Mdrus1 

'"' Mdress2 .,. 0 .,. &•• .,. .,. Cont.o.:tP"""'"' 

Customer Tralnh•9: 

n~.1o 

49.00 

$3-'3.10 

Tralnlna T:,w 
!O<>'r..e 

Tota!lofSN!s(A'IS'""'l TotalliRC 
2-3 I P~o Clwge 

Paga 3 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

Account Name: Police Department ID#: 9006566 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (Service Location) 

Address 1 7100 CITY CENTER WAY Cily FAIRVIEW 

Address 2 lOWR State TN 

Primary Contact Name Sissy Ta)tor ZIP Code 37062 

Business Phone (615) 387-6134 County 

CaD Phone (615) 969-4097 Email Address slaylor@fa:rview.ffi.OI"9 

Pager Number Primary Fax Number 

Techn:cal Contact Name__::So""'"'cT~'!'':'c' ,..,---------
Tecf1nical Contact Busir;ess Phone (6 I 5) 799·2435 

~~-------------

Tech Contact On-Site?__:Yo':',--.,-,-,-,-----------
Technical Contact Ema1l staylor@fa;rvie·.v-tn.org 

Property Manager Contact Name Property Mgr, Phone 

COM CAST BUSINESS SERVICES 

Selection (X) 

Business Voice X 

Business Internet X 

Business TV 

Service Term (Months) 36 

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICES DETAILS 

Business Voice* 

VOICE SELECTiONS Ouanlity Unit Cost Total Cost 

MobDity Unes 0 $64.95 so.oo 
4+ Mobil.ty Unes 0 $29.95 $0.00 
Ful Feature Vok:e lines 3 $39.95 $119.85 

4+ Unes 0 $24.95 $0.00 

Bas~ lines 0 $24.95 $0.00 

Tal Free Numbers 

Eouioroont Fee 1 NJA $12.95 

VOiCE OPTIONS SeJectioniX Total Cost 

Voicema~ 0 $0,00 

PubJ:sheQ X $0.00 

Enhanced Listings 

Aut~>oAttendant 

'Yo\.-.. C>.,..<'S & optors Mt ~·-a)>b)> irl aUmarki:S. 

Business Internet• 

INTERNET SELECTIONS Selectlon(X) Total Cost 

Starter 

Preferred 

Other Deluxe 75 X $149.95 

Equipment Foe X so.oo 

INTERNET SELECTIONS Solect!on(X) Non-Recurring Charge 

'tlireless Galm...a '" I 
'H>.•lr~H ;-:.m-<;~sf«'1~« S<bc-«.; nL'I a-.aBIJI? In &'l!M(<~l•. 1'.'1\:t.., e.cE-t'l)ood 8<.'!.1<: O>ru<t, al 
8.1$1lS~$ t·W-T»t s~-N<! t-ors to'T1 Ccrr<a>t l"1c\Jda t.<o(2) M~v.J! o..r.\:>:>\ o;,NI t"un I·XIXI a1·,c\:INI 
<Jur~. The Su~ Ct.-ooct s;-.<1 ~er.;J.;:u flQl ir>.-l>:!e se>:~ e,....j bo•••.M:I·~~~,..J tma•l t<l>n rr.ay ~ 
~~aj !e>''ffil~/·.~>tru....-ro> 1M ~1'110 C~<l~ lt-0-s Mo:'t>SOt!OV:P)I; em:<•l c.fi'~ng;)! arT/ 

INTERNET OPTIONS Selection X 
M:ctosort OutlooK omre Email X 

Web Hostin -Starter X 
Static IP V4N6- 1 X 

W1-Fl 

QfderForm Vers'on v29 

Total Cost 

lnduded 

Included 

$19.95 

Comcast Business Packages 

Package Name: 

PACKAGE DESCRIPTION 

Business TV~ 

lV SELECTIONS Selection(X) Total Cost 

Basic 

SeleCt 

Information & Entertainment 

Variety 

Stamlard 

Preferred 

Music Choice Standalone 

TV OPTIONS Selection Total Cost 

Sports Pad .. 

Music Choice W/Comcast Business 

Cana~s Setecto 
Other Programming 

other Pr~amming 

other Programming 
TV OUTLETS Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost 

Additional Outlets I 
HD Outlet Charges I I I 

mini mOTA/mOTA Type #of Outlets NRC MRC 

I I I 
'IMa.:•t.oR I<'~~-:-...-.. o'Y~-,;s"' pJ':t'; .. 1;ow ti!t..>t(i,.,.....__:s. TV ~~1;..'1-'c<'.S &O>'i(•C·$ Ml<"•<'~~b :n :oi 
m.;o'fe-!S. Co.~'i?'·'r(;(;>;~,;_.,~»Y,r.; or<! U)~"tand;; CH~.,.,-,.""'"-Y to. r~-.,.1:-\<o bra:\d.(<:·~l "'~ 
'"''"''-.gorro;:1-rg-.1; r .. s ~,.. "'-":.; """-';-;oj i11!foy Of o.l c.fl,._ ~<,;u, l~oWf'}, t•J! Mt IO>Md k> 
V~ a·dl,_.,..f'l.l>lcV:,..,..V:<~<;>. 

"Ma ttl; f.;,r S~.>o&'\i & Pr~,.,.,w rv oll;!'s <>if. 

Page1 of5 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

Account Name: Police Department ID#: 9008586 

COMCAST BUSINESS TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES 
Comcast Business Selection{X Cu<~nlil Unit Cost Total Cost 

Installation Fee X $0.00 $0.00 I Total Monthly SeNice Charge I Voice Activation Fee• X "29.951lln $89.85 
$302.701 

Auto-Attendant Setup Fee Ptomot;,r.al Coda (if appl"..::.abl-e) Can BVE $29.95 07561-$20 

Voice Jac-.ll Fee Ois«Junt On Wernet{ of a~<j:~c.able) 20 
Tol Free Activation Fee Di;wunt On Vid<lo{of app{cable) 
Directory Ustirrg Suppression Fee 

o:soo~nt On Vc·lc-e{rf aN'('c--i>bli!) 30 

'Porlho W}ol~>1 fu. up bk>ur (4) IM ma.d....-Lm tlw>rg;o. Total Dr;c:oont S50.00 

Total Installation Charges:* Total Recurring Monthly Bill:* $262.70 

GENERAL SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
Promotion Code Cen_BVE_$29.95_07581-$20 -$20 MRC discount oo Busirless Internet Dd.1Xe 75 for discounted rate of $129.95 v.ith purcflt~se of Bus'ness 
VolooEdge. $10 MRC discount on Ful Featured Business Voice, Unes 1-3, for discounted price of$29.95ea. Minimum 2 Year Term required. Discounts roll to 
rate card at end of original term. TslleS, Usage Fees sad equ'pment are e){\ra. New Acquisition Ontj 
See Attached Addendum 

OrderForrn Vers:OO v29 Page 2 of 5 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

Account Name: Police Department 10#: 9008586 

COM CAST BUSINESS INTERNET CONE!GIJBA!ION QEIAI! S 

Transfer Existing Comcast.net Email No Equipment Selection D3.0 IP Gateway 

Number of Static IPs* Business Web Hosting Yes 

CDMCAST BUSINESS TV CONFIGURATION DETAILS 

Outlet Details Location Outlet Type Additional Comments: 

Outlet 1 -Primary 

I 
Outlet 2 -Additional 

Outlet3-Atklilional 

Outlel4 -Additkmal OUTLETS 9 & UP QUANTITY 
Outlet 5 -AdQitionel 

~~~:~ 
I 

OuUet 6 ·Additional 

Outlet 7. Additional 

Outlet 8- Additional 

COMCAST BUSINESS VOICE CONFIGURATION DETAILS 

Phone #I Type HG1 Seq HG2 Seq Volcemall Customer Equipment 

6153876149 Ful Featured, Unltd LD None Nona No Phone S~stem Tle!! Ke~ S~lem, PBX, Other! 

6157990035 Ful Featured, Unltd LD Nooo None No I 
6157992480 Ful Featured, Unltd LO None Nooo No Phone Slstem Manufacturer 

I 
Fax Madline Manufacturer 

I 
Alarm System Vendor 

I 
Po'nl of Sale Device 

I 
TelCo Closet Locat'on 

I 
Hunt Group Configuration Details 

Hurl\ Group Features ReQuested (Yes/No) 

I No 

HurltGr(lue;1 Confisuration TrE;!;! 

I 
Hurlt Group 2 Configuration WE!:! 

I 
Hunt GrouE 1 Pilot Number 

I 
Hunt Groue; 2 P1iot Number 

Toll Free# Calling Origination Area Associated TN I 

Directory listing Details 

irec\01)' Lislirlg (:>.1;1>1;"'· 1'<:>-..P.tWcl.l'•U'<->l Pubi·Sh!!d 
Additional Voice Details 

Direc\01)' Listing Phone Numb<lr 6153876149 al!er ID {Yes!No) y., 
Directory Ustlng Dlsptay Name Fairview Police al)3r 10 o;splay Name {max 15 char.) Fairview Poke 

DNDL Header Text Information Police Deportments International DiaUng {Yes/No) No 

DAIDL Header Code nformation 085470 aD Blodtlog {Yes.INo) No 

Standard lndu.stry Code Information 8711 f\uto-Attendant {Yes/No) No 

I 

I 
I 

OrderForrn Vers'on v29 P;~gc 3 of 5 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT 

Account Name: Pollee Department ID#: 9008586 

CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION 

B·lling Account Nama Police Department 
----~------------B·IIing Name (3rd Party Accoonts) 

Address 1 ~7~10~0~C~IT=Y~C~E~N~T~E~R~W~A~Y::-------

Addrcss 2 ~L~O~Y~IR-::--:-----------
Billif)(l Contact Nama Sissy Taylor 

~~~-----------Tax Exempt?• Yes 
•ff yes, please-p~ro=.,~,,~,~d7,~11~,~ch;:-t~.~,~,~,~m~p~t!on=w=n~ifi~w~t~,.-

AGREEMENT 

City FAIRVIEW 

State TN 

~~-------------
ZIP Code :':'0:6:2~~-:--:--------

Sil"ng Cootact Ema'l staylor@fairview-tn.org 

Bilfng Contact Phone C(6~1:5~J ~38:7_-6:1:34.:.._ ________ _ 

Biling Fax Number -----------------

1. This Corneas! Business Service Order Agreement sets forth the terms <>nd conditions vnderwhich Corneas! Cable Communle<~tions 
Management, LLC and its operating affi~ates {"Comcast") will provide the Services to Customer, This Comcast Business Service Order 
Agreement consists of this document ("SON), the standard Comcast Business Terms and Conditions ('Terms and Conditions~). and any 
jointly executed amendments (~Amendments"), collectively referred to as the "Agreement", In the event of inconsistency among these 
documents, precedence \viii be as follows: (1) Amendments, (2) Terms and Conditions, and (3) this SOA This Agreement shall commence 
and become a legally binding agreement upon Customer's execution of the SOA. The Agreement shall terminate as set forth in the Terms and 
Conditions {http:/lbusiness.comcast.comlterms...conditionsJindex.aspx). All capitalized terms not defined in this SOA shall reflect the definilions 
given to them in the Terms and Conditions. Use of the Services is also subject to the then current Hlgh..Speed Internet for Business 
Acceptable Use Policy located at http://business.comcast.com/terms...conditionslindex.aspx {or any successor URL), and the then current High 
.Speed Internet for Business Privacy Polley located at http://business.comcast.com/terms-conditionslindex.aspx (or any successor URL), both 
of wh!ch Corneas! may update from time to time. 

2. Each Corneas! Business Service eservice") carries a 30 day money back guarantee. tf within the first thirty days foDo;'fing Service 
activation Customer is not complelely satisfied, Customer may cancel Service and Comcast will issue a refund for Service charges actually 
paid by Customer, custom instaUation, voice usage charges, and optional service fees excluded. In order to be eligible for the refund, 
Customer must cancel Service within thirty days of activation and return any Comcast-provided equipment in good working order. In no event 
shall the refund exceed $500.00. 

If you use the service in the firsl30 day~.>, you will be refunded your subscription fees, but cht~rged the applicable one·time fee. 

3. IF CUSTOMER IS SUBSCRIBING TO COMCAST'S BUSINESS VOICE SERVICE, I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING 
OFTHEE911 NOTICE: 

E911 NOTICE 
Corncast Business Voice service ("Voice~} may have the E911 limitations specified beJow: 
• In order for 911 caUs to be properly directed to emergency services using Voice, Comcast must have the correct service address for the 
vo:ce Customer.lfVoice is moved to a different location without Comcast's approval, 911 calls may be directed to the wrong emergency 
authority, may transmit the wrong address, and/or Voice {including 911) may fail aftogelher. 

• Voice uses electrical power in the Customer's premises. if there is an ek!ctric;al power outage, 911 c;a\ling may be interrupted if the battery 
back-up in the associated mutllmedla terminal adapter Is not installed, fails, or Is exhausted after several hours. 

• Voice calls, lnd.Jding calls to 911, may not be completed if there is a problem vlith network faciflties, including network congestion, 
network/equipmenUpower failure, or another technical problem. 

• Corneas! will need several business days to update a Customer service address in the E911 system. All change requests and questions 
should be directed to 1-800·391--3000, USE OF VOICE AFTER DELIVERY OF THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES CUSTOMER 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE E911 NOTICE ABOVE, 

4. To complete a Voice order, Customer must execute a Corneas! Letter or Authorization ("LON) and submit it to Corneas!, or Corncast's th!rd 
party order entry integrator, as directed by Corneas!. 

5. New telephone numbers are subject to change prior to the Install. Customers should not print their new number on stationery or cards until 
after the install is complete. 

6. Modifications: All modifications to the Agreement, if any, must be captured in a written Amendment, executed by an authorized Corneas! 
Senior Vice President and the Customer, All other attempts to modify the Agreement shall be void and non-binding on Comcast, Customer by 
signing below, agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement. 

CUSTOMER SiGNATURE 
By signing txllow, Customer agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of 
this Agrccmoot. General Terms and Conditions can be found at 
hltpJ!business.comcast.ccmltenns<Onditlonsfindex.aspx. 

Signature: 

Print: 

Tltle: 

Date: 

OrderForm Vers!on v29 

FOR COMCAST USE ONLY 

Sales Representative:C2JD~K~"~'~'~""~'~'-----

Sales RepreS{lntative Code:~N~'Q~I~·'---------

Sales ManagerfOirec!GI" Nama:jB~o~·,woJM~o~D~'~"'~•IL ____ _ 

Sa~s Manager/Director Approval·;_ _________ _ 

DMsion: r., r<>1 

Lead ID· 9008586 

Page 4 of 5 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Letter of Agency 

Please print or type the following information. All blank spaces must be completed. 

Billing Name ("Company"): City of Fairview 
(As it appears on customers bill copy) 

Billing Address: 7100 City Center Cir 
City: Fairview State: TN Zip: 37062 

If the company is s\'lilching its current phone number(s) to Comcast, please print the telephone number(s) and the name(s) of 
Company's current local phone service providers in the spaces below. 

Area code(s) and telephone number(s) Company wants switched to Comcast (you may also insert a number 
range, e.g., 215-555-0000 thru 215-555-9999): 

Billino Telephone Number Current Local Provider 
615-799-2435 Wind stream 

615-387-6089 thru 6095 Wind stream 
615-387-6134 thru 6138 Wind stream 

615-387-6118 Windstream 

Please read the following: 

The undersigned is an authorized representative Company. Company chooses Comcast for all its landlinc calling needs across town, across 
the country and worldwide for the telephone number(s) listed above (if applicable). Company understands that Comcast will take the place 
of its current landline phone service provider(s) for local, local toll, and long distance services. Company understands that, for each of these 
services, it may designate only one provider per service for any one telephone number. Company also understands that the service provided 
by Comcast includes all distances, which means that Company may only designate one provider for all of its calling needs for any one 
telephone number. 

The undersigned's signature on this form authorizes Comcast to act as Company's agent in making the changes from Company's current 
service provider(s), and to switch Company's telephone numbcr(s), listed above (if applicable), to Corneas!. Company understands that its 
current service provider(s) may charge a fee to switch its service to Comeast and that Company may consult that provider as to whether a fee 
will apply. 
Please sign here: 

Authorized Representative's Signature: Date: 
Authorized Representative's Name (Print): 
Authorized Representative's Title (Print): 



SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL 

"d" h taf•t:<>nf ••• 

I 
.c~" .. , , .. 

O•toorOYolo: 
TM !«rn"i sr.tfo.11>"' Ito"~ ·~•~o-~c~a-o ,.,ld 1:< 

c• .... v...-n.·,..;-.• 
ru·.,na ryu 

lentc.<o 

u 15 

$U3.U 

Toll I# ors .. ts !AI S~sl Tolll NRC 
I 23 I NoC~argt 



• • • • • • 
City of Fairview IO f 

• • 
7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone: 615-799-1585 

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 Email: codes@fairview-tn.org 

RECOMMENDAT IONS 
2016 - 2 

DATE: JANUARY 12, 2016 

TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
************************************************************** 

On January 12, 2016 the following items were voted on by the Fairvie w 

Municipal Planning Commission with a recommendation to be 
forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration. 

8.4 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED 
OFF COX PIKE (POLSTON PLACE II) FROM RS-20 TO RS-20 P.U.D. 
OVERLAY (RESIDENTIAL). MAP 21, PARCEL 61.06 ( 40.69 ACRES); MAP 43, 
PARCEL 32.04 (2 ACRES) AND PARCEL 37.01 (0.5 ACRES). BILLY 
POMEROY OWNER. 
Sutton made a motion for approval. Mitchell Seconded. All were in favor. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
- 1 -



Citv of Fairview 

7100 City Centet· Way 
Fairview, TN 37062-0069 

Phone: 615-799-1585 
Fax: 615-799-5599 

Email: codes@fainiew-tn.org 

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION 

For a Rezoning Request, the City of Fairview requires the following: 
1. Completion of this application. Please type or print the information in blue or black ink. 

2. A map of the property. 

3. A list of Names and addresses of !!!..! adjacent property owners. 

4. A legal description of the property, if available. 

5. If the applicant is not the property owner, a letter from the property owner must be attached 
giving the authority to request the zoning. 

6. A letter summarizing the project proposal, including the proposed usage of the land, reason 
for the rezoning request and justification for the rezoning request. 

7. Payment of a Non-Refundable $200.00 application fee (Checks should be made payable to 
"City of Fairview'') 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Request No. _ _ ____ Date Submitted ___ _ __ _ 

SECTION 1 - Applicant Information 
(Any correspondence from the City will be addressed to the applicant) 

D Property Owner D Purchaser of Property D Engineer Trustee 

~ Architect D Other ________ _ 

Name: DI\Nit:""L VJ~oo.c Phone: to1s. 1..1'-/0 =r-eo'f 

Business: Th--~---P"',~P<"""""".l'""'d·_,_,, ''-""-:.....:::.__.,&\~~P:....;::v..,_,f'L----- E-mail: d \VO o cl ~ @ a.d d t ::s b.-. ... j pu.p- co~ 

Address: ......,1 L...:...l.=-'-f-+--_,.C""""""o_._,lu""-""''-"'--"b"--'-'-=:..,"--------'Av._._,._,e"-'-. - - --- Best Way to Contact: _.e_rJ>t_ ,.,._, .:____/ _ __ _ 

City: Ev-e. "' ,,_ f,-... State: _TJ"--'-/J-=----
! (Mail, E-mail, Phone) 

Zip: 3 ':1-P lP 7-

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



SECTION 2- Property Information for the Rezoning Request 

Project Name: Pol q . .,"' 'PI<AL<- ;?..-

ProjectAddress:JN~~~w~~~~wL~L-______________________________________ __ 

ProposedlandUse:_£~·~L=-o~p~~~P~--------------------------------------

Total Acreage of Project/Rezoning: --'~""'-''E14Z<f$"-'-t..f-'-~:::._·_:'l-'---'A-"c."-'R"'e.'".s"---------------------

TAX PARCEL(S) CURRENT REQUESTED #OF PROPERTY 
MAP ZONING ZONING ACRES OWNER 

DISTRICT DISTRICT 

21 IPI.OU7 IZ5- 2o f2.S- 'l o PIAD g.,, 1='3 13) '-'-''i p,,.... .. -no'1 

43 31..o'-/ RS'- '-/o Q~-2.o PvO '2..· '2.. 'f 13 I LV-( -p """"' 0 '=/ 

I 
1-( o:t.o I lrzs-2.o (2~-zo .f'IAD .')...5 Rob..,~.V 'R>,.,..rc-J 

I 

•••Reason for Rezoning must be included on an attached sheet. 

The rezoning process takes approximately three to four months depending on when the application 
is received by the City. The request must go to the Planning Commission where it receives a 
recommendation to go to the Board of Commissioners. The Planning Commission reserves the right 
to make a recommendation on the application as submitted, or an amended application requested at 
the time of deliberation. The Board of Commissioners must approve a Rezoning Ordinance on two 
readings and hold a Public Hearing before the rezoning request is considered approved. 

I certify that all of the ~re true to the best of my knowledge. 

Applicant's SignaturE(:__ Date: r- 'I· f c, 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

--- .- .. 



Geocortex• 
:•···~ Essentials 
~"'n ~ for~~ 

Tools & Features Demonstration Site 

0.2 

NAD_1983_StatePiane_ Tennessee_FIPS_ 41 OO_Feet 
iL' Latitude Geographies Group ltd. 

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and 
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be 

accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. 
THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

"""-~ I - \ • 
F.:A~1E'.'l BRENJ':IOOQ... 
~ . - . . , ., 

FRAN KLIN• ( 

-..........:... 1HON.PSONSS1AllON ·J 
' sPRING HILL ":.' 

~.l 

Parcels 

Notes 

Miscellaneous 

Easement 

Exemptions 

Conflicts 

Unes 

Corporate Umits 
BREN1WOOO 

c FAIRVIEW 

FRANKLIN 

NOLENSVILLE 

SPRING HILL 

THOMPSONS STATION 

Parks 

Centerlines 

Notes 

<oil othor vnlue&> 

INTERSTATE 

ACCESS 

LOCAL STREETS 

MAJOR ARTERIAL 

MAJOR COLLECTOR 

MINOR ARTERIAL 

MINOR COLLECTOR 

NO NAME 

UNCLASSIFIED 

PRIVATE 


